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Kay Flynn P50938 - TL
From: Kay Flynn nR/
e £
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 10:01 AM - /Néi
To: Melinda Watts Y iy,
Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-TI
CMP
COoM
This is just what I needed. I will use this e-mail as documentation for making the change. CTR
Thanks. ECR
GCL
From: Melinda Watts orC
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2006 9:57 AM —
To: Kay Flynn RCA
Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-TI
SCR ___
Kay, SGA
We met today and established the new docket title. It should read: ssc 1

.F.
"Joint application for approval of transfer aﬁd control of ALLTEL Florida, Inc., holder of ILEC Certiffdte Nowl0
and PATS Certificate No. 5942, from Alltel Corporation to Valor Commumcatlons Group, and for waiver of the Kepm
carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., due to the transfer of the long distance customers of
ALLTEL Communications, Inc. to Alltel Corporate Holding Services, Inc."

The company codes of the entities involved are:

TL716 - ALLTEL Florida, Inc.

TG415 - ALLTEL Florida, Inc.

TI498 - ALLTEL Communications, Inc.

TK045 - Alltel Holding Corporate Services, Inc.

The docket is currently listed correctly in the above company codes except for the PATS. It should be removed
from TG104 (ALLTEL Communications, Inc.) and placed in TG415.

Also, the name "ALLTEL" in the names for the first three companies above is in all caps in MCD, but not for the
last one. It looks kind of funny in the title, but I guess that's the way it is supposed to be. The parent company,
Alltel Corporation, isn't certificated, so I don't have an MCD reference for it. In the petition itself, none of the
entities have "Alltel" in all caps.

I hope this helps.
Melinda

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 9:45 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-TI

Sounds good. Thanks, Melissa. DOCUMENT KUMBTR-DA

From: Melinda Watts
1/25/2006 FPSC-CD?*%HESS%GH CLERY



Blarlk Page 2 of 3

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2006 9:35 AM
To: Kay Fiynn
Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-T1I

Kay,

Kira will talk to Alltel's attorney this afternoon (after I leave today) to clarify which entities are requesting a
waiver of the slamming rules. We think we know, but we need to be sure because it could impact the actions
required in the docket. I should be able to settle on a docket title by Monday with this info.

Melinda

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 11:19 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-TI

Thanks, Melinda!

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2006 11:10 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: new docket - 050938-TI

Kay,

I'm sorry it's taking me so long to respond. I'm thinking that part of the docket title should address the request for
transfer of control of the ILEC and other entities, as well as the waiver of the slamming rules, but I haven't come up
with the wording yet. [ know I've got to get the CASR filed, too. I'll go ahead and file the CASR and get the
docket title to you as soon as I can.

Melinda

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2006 5:13 PM
To: Melinda Watts

Subject: FW: new docket - 050938-T1

Hi, Melinda. I'm just checking to see if we need to make any changes to this docket title?

Kay

From: Ray Kennhedy

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 8:36 AM
To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: new docket - 050938-TI

Melinda,

This docket is assigned to you. Please review and respond to Kay's e-mail below.

From: Kay Flynn

1/25/2006
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Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 1:31 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: new docket - 050938-TI

Ray, we've opened a docket concerning ALLTEL and given it the following title:
Application for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule

25-4.118, F.A.C., due to transfer of long distance customers of

Alltel Communications, Inc., holder of IXC Registration No. TI498, to

Alltel Holding Corporate Services, Inc., as part of plan to move

Alltel's wireline incumbent local exchange company, pay telephone,
and long distance resale to a wire-line focused entity.

Can you please ask whoever is assigned to it to check the title closely against the filing, and let us know if
the title needs correcting?

Thanks.

Kay

1/25/2006



